SUSHIL CHANDRA KUMAR

L1/14 HAUZ KHAS ENCLAVE
NEW DELHI - 110016.

Director Planning MPR & TC, -

Delhi Development Authority, otor (P10 | “‘UJT;L Wi-2 21st May, 2012
Vikas Minar, ,\!\ \(ikas | '}6'5\ __________

I.P. Estate, gt _3 A (it

New Delhi. YW 2 pNENE

Sub:- Public Suggestions on Mid-Term Review of MPD 2021 - Zone'J’.

Re:- Wideningof Shooting Range Road (Tuglakabad Fort) via
Karni Singh Shooting Range to Faridabad Border (Haryana).

Sir,
With reference to the advertisement dated 02.05.2012 and Open House Meet of
South District held on 08.05.2012 in New Delhi on the above mentioned subject, I would like

to state as under:

1). In August 2008, I had filed an enquiry under R.T.I Act 2005 with D.D.A regarding the
widening of road for Shooting Range Road (Tuglakabad Fort) via Karni Singh Shooting
Range to Faridabad (Haryana). I had received a reply from D.D.A from Director (T.T)
reference no. F1(3)08/TT/Pt.XXIV/D-179 dated 22.08.2008 stating that Zonal Development
Plan of Zone ‘]" prepared under provision of MPD 2021 is not yet notified and is still in public
domain. He also mentioned that the existing road has a width of approximately 6 to 8 mtrs,
but, the proposed right of way for this stretch is 60 meters in the draft ZDP of Zone ‘]’ as on

August 2008.

I am enclosing photocopies of three letters received by me from D.D.A in context to my

R.T.I Application (Annexure 1 to 3) for your ready reference and record.
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2). [ understand that as on date i.e. May 2012, the Zonal Development Plan for Zone ‘J’

stands notified in which the right of way for this stretch is 60 meters.

As per information received from Municipal Corporation of Delhi under R.T.] this
road is under their jurisdiction. The repl.y received from MCD under R.T.I dated

12th February 2009 is enclosed (Annexure 4) for your ready reference.

3).  This road is one of the major connectivity for people travelling from Delhi to Faridabad

and with increasing traffic on this road, the width is very narrow and prone to accidents.

Since the ZDP for Zone “J” stands notified and approved width of road is 60 meters, why the
said road is not considered to be widened by Local Authorities? I would like D.D.A authorities to look
into the matter and review the same and inform MCD about the approved 60 meters width of this road
as per ZDP. D.D.A should advise MCD to widen the road giving relief to commuting public from
Delhi to Faridabad.

4). Kindly take up the matter in Mid-Term review in D.D.A and issue necessary

instructions for widening of the above mentioned road.

Thanking you in advance,

Yours faithfully,

andra Kumar)
L1/14, Hauz Khas Enclave
New Delhi - 110016.

Phone: 26867289,
Enclosure: As Annexures:

1. DDA Letter No. F1(3) 08TT/Pt.XXXIV/D-179 dt.22.8.2008.

2. DDA Letter No. DIR (UL)DDA/2005/RTI/1080/MISC /492 dt. 20.8.2008.
3. DDA Letter No. F1(3) 08/TT/Pt-XXIV/D-173 dt.12.8.2008.

4. MCD Letter No. D/EE (Pr) C11/C2/2008-09/2345 dt.12.2.2009.
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Anwexvre 1.

DELHI DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
TRAFFIC & TRANSPORTATION UNIT
6™ FLOOR: VIKAS MINAR:NEW DELHI

No.F.1(3)08/TT/Pt.XXIV/D-179 Dated:22.8.08
To

Shri Sushil Chandra Kumar,
L-1/14, Hauz Khas Enclave,
New Delhi-110016.

Sub: Information under RTI Act 2005.
The parawise reply to the question is as follows:

1.  This road is not a DDA road at present and the ownership is likely to be vested
with the MCD as part of rural road.

2. This existing road has not been indicated in the plan of MPD-2021.The existing
road has a width of approximately 6 to 8 mtr. and has also been indicated in
the EICHR Delhi City Map. While detailing the zonal plan of Zone J, this road
has been identified in the zonal plan and the proposed right of way is 60 mtr.
however, the zonal plan of Zone J is under processing(public domain). The
reply of Director of Zone ] is also enclosed for your perusal.

\

{ 3. After finalization of the zonal plan of zone ], the matter relating to right of

1 way of the road will be finalized, at present there is no approved alignment
| plan of this road with TT Unit.

4.  There is no information or alignment plan available with the TT Unit indicating
the widening of this road.

5. Information not available with TT Unit of DDA.
6. There is no information available with TT Unit of DDA.
Encl: As stated above
1‘1—’1:%{%98
( R.M.Lal )
Director (TT7)/PIO

Copy to: 1. Shri P.S.Uttarwar, Director(Plg.)UC/PIO.

Director (TT)/PIO



DELHI DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

9s
(Unauthorized colonies Cell)

. XYLE 2
12" Floor : Vikas Minar ANULXU
L.P. Estate N. Delhj-2
Ph. No. 23378518

No. & & {¢) 04/ &&57 RT7 /)ggo /,»if/_'z/ [/ Cjﬁ\ Dated : 20.08.20028
[ To
.I ,,4"/
] V" sh. R.M. Lall
| ! Director (TT)/ PIO
DDA

SUB : Information under RTT Act 2005 ‘

)
REF = F.1(3)08/TT/Py. XXIV/D-—173, dt. 12.08.08,

1‘ ?

Pl. refer to RTI Application ID No. 719, dt. 01.08.08 addressed
to Director (TT) and referred to this Unit on 12.08.08 and again on
18.08.08. Perusal of the application shows that  required information is
regarding road widening proposal via Shooting Range to Faridabad
Border. Though area falls in 'y’ Zone but this Unit does not deal with -

this subject matter. Therefore, transfer of application under RTI is not
| tenable. s

K7L 76rery ez
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You are requested to have a re-look at the application for taking
further necessary action urgently, as 30 days period is likely to expire on
30.08.08. (Copy of the Original application enclosed.).
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N (P.S. UTTARWAR)
DIRECTOR (PLG.)UC/PIO

1. Sh. Sushil Chandra Kumar, L—1/14,‘Hauz Khas Enclave,
N. Delhi-110016.
2. SRO(RTI)
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DELHI DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

OFFICE OF THE TRAFRIC & TRANSPORTATION UNIT )
6™ Floor, Vikas Minar A NNEXVLE_ 2
New Delhi.
No. !C(Cﬁ)gg['}'f/ﬁ{i){'}(l\//gﬂh‘ls ' Dated: 12-%-¢ 8"
To
Sh.Sushil Chandra Kumar,
L-1/14, Hauz Khas Enclave,
New Delhi-1100186.
Sub:- Information required under RTI Act 2005
Sir,
This is in reference to your above referred RTI application addressed to Director(TT). In
this regard, it is stated that the area under reference falls in J

-Zone and the querries raised by
you shall be best replied by the Director dealing J-Zone. So,

your application is being referred
to Director J-Zone for further necessary action please

/

(RM. Lal)
Director(T.T.)/PIO

Copy to:-

1. Director(U.C & J-Zone), )
12" floor, Vikas Minar, New Delhi’

13{ €lo&
Director(T.T.)/PIO



Muunicipal Corporation of Delhi
Office of the Executive Engineer (Pr.) Central-II
Under Sewa Nagar Flyover, New Delhi-110003.

No. D/EE (Pr.) C-1/CZ/2008-09/ 2.3 Y ¢

Dated: 12 ) '1_5‘1

_ Subject: - Forwarding RTI Application/Appeal 1.D No. 2488 dated 07.01.09,

Transferred ID from DC (SZ) vide No.

Ref. No.: - F 2488/AC/RTI/CZ/09 dated 07.01.09.

4898/A/SZ dated 24.12.08.

This transferred ID is with reference to letter dated 25.07.08 from Sh.

Sanjeev Goel applicant who sought the information from PWD. Division M-112

P.W.D vide letter dated 19.12.08 forwarded the same DC/South which is received
in this office vide letter dated 07.01.09 on 04.02.09 without RTI application,

accordingly this office vide letter No. 2319 dated 04.02.09 had showed its inability
to fumish reply, which was received back with

direction to collect the ID

application personally trom PWD office. Accordingly, RTI application has been

collected and para wise reply is as under: -

S.No.

Question

Answer |

|

Whether the above referred stretch of
Shooting  Range  (Tughlakabad) to
Faridabad Border (Haryana) is under the
PWD jurisdiction?

No, it is a MCD Road. {

What is the existing road width of this
stretch of Road and what is the ROW
approved under MPD-2021? Is there any
plan or proposal for road widening of the
said stretch, under any master/action plan.

Existing carriage way width of
this stretch of road is 6.50 mtr. to
7 mtr. The information regarding
approved ROW under MPD
2021 is not available with lhis|
office. At present there is no |
proposal to widen the road. ‘

For Common Wealth Games 2010, is
there any proposal or plan of widen the
road from Tughlakabad Fort to Faridabad
Border on Shooting Range Road? Please
provide the copies of documents and plan,
if any?

At present there is no plan to
widen the road.

If there is a proposal of widen the road,
please provide copies/ documents of its
approval. If alignment plan has been
prepared, provide copy of the alignment
plan of the said stretch of Shooting Range
Road prepared by PWD or MCD or DDA
for widening of road.

It needs no reply in view of
above.

Is any land or property to be acquired for
the proposed road widening on the above
referred  stretch? Give particulars  and
details of properties?

Is there any Restriction for widening the
steeteh  from Tughlakabad — Fort o
Faridubad Border in Shootin Range Road
due to Restriction from Archeological
Survey India (ASI) or DDA Master Green
Belt of Forest Department? If so, give full
information and reasons as to why the
road cannot be widened or is not being
considered by PWD & DDA?

As per letter vide Ne. D.O. No. |
F8/DCFCS/RO/Land/08-09, [
2730-31 dated 20-08-2008 from |
Secretary (Enviromment) cuin l
Chaimman,  Delhi  Pollution |
Control ~ Committee, N.C.T.D
this area is a part of the Southern |
Ridge and also included in the |
reserved forest under section 4|
of the Indian Forest Act. The |

&



approval in respect of widening |
of road etc. 1s 10 be obtained
from Hon’ble Supreme Court or
Central Government under the
Forest (Conservation) Act 1980.
This office has not done dense |
carpeting on this road.

When was the last Repair or Re-coating/
Resurfacing of Tarcoal done on Shooting
Range Road upto Faridabad Haryana
Border?
[s there any proposal, plan or budget
approved- to repair and re-carpet the
Shooting Range Road stretch upto
Faridabad Border in future? When will the
work carried out? Give time frame.

There is a proposal to re-carpet
the road which is under
consideration. The same will be
completed before the Common
Wealth games 2010.
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